

AGENDA

No.	Topic	
1.	Apologies	FPS Administrator
2.	Approval of the Minutes of the meeting held on the 17th May 2018	All
3.	Matters Arising (not covered elsewhere) a) Principal Contractors Fitting Seatbelts to Piling Rigs b) Australian Piling Fatality c) Electrifying Plant	G Levers C Jennings C Jennings/ D Rixon
4.	FPS Guidance in Development Published to the FPS website • None	All
5.	Rod and Auger Handling	All
6.	Whole Body Vibration and HAVS	All
7.	Safety Alerts • SA287 Finger Amputation • SA288 Drilling with Unexpected Underground Services • SA289 Lifting Shackles • SA290- RIDDOR Crush Injury • SA291- Concrete Pump Boom Failure • SA292- Securing Pile Rope • SA293- Drowning • SA294- RIDDOR Specified Major Injury Collision with an Excavator	All
8.	Rig Bearing Pressure Spreadsheet	C Jennings
9.	EN16228 a) Proposed changes re guarding heights	All / S Ako
10.	Mutual Recognition of Rig Driver Qualifications	C Jennings
11.	Environmental Issues/Trends	All
12.	Report as Necessary a) EFFC b) Safety & Training Forum	C Jennings N Harris
13.	Associate Members Discussion Points and Issues	All
14.	Any Other Business	All
15.	Dates of 2018 Meetings All meetings will be held at the Derby Conference Centre, London Road, Alvaston, Derby, DE24 8UX. • Thursday 1 st November 2018 at 14:00pm	